

JNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Module Catalogue for the Subject

Educational Science of Learning Disabilities

as vertieft studierte sonderpädagogische Fachrichtung (specialisation in special education studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) with the degree "Frste Staatsprüfung für das Lebramt für

with the degree "Erste Staatsprüfung für das Lehramt für Sonderpädagogik"

> Examination regulations version: 2020 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute of Special Education

JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record L6|099|-|-|H|2020

Contents

The subject is divided into		5
Abbreviations used, Conven	tions, Notes, In accordance with	6
Compulsory Courses		7
Allgemeine Heil- und Sond	lernädagogik	8
Pedagogical principles of special		9
Profession, Organization, Reflect		9 11
	onships in special needs education	12
Counseling in special needs edu		13
Pädagogik bei Lernbeeintr	ächtigungen	14
Pedagogy of learning and learnin		15
Philosophy of Science		17
Socialization, personality and lea		18
Casuistry and case approach in s		20
Didaktik bei Lernbeeinträc		21
Didactics and teaching concepts	for learning impairments	22
Fields of action of Hodegetics		24
Didactic aspects of teaching in ca	- ,	25
Accompanying event: Course-rela Accompanying event: Internship		27 28
Psychosocial aspects of education		20
	e bei Lernbeeinträchtigunen einschließlich Förde	
stik		-
Sociology of special needs education	ation	30
Diagnostics and psychology in special needs		31 33
Analysis and interpretation of dia		34
Writing pedagogical-psychologica	-	35
Phenomena and impairments	'	36
Course-related Teaching Place	cement in Education for People with Developmen	tal and In-
tellectual Disabilities (accon		38
	he area of learning pathology- major subject	39
•	he area of learning pathology- major subject	41
School Internship in the area of learn	ning pathology - major subject	43
Thesis		45
Fields of action of special needs edu	ucation	46
Freier Bereich (general as we	ell as subject-specific electives)	47
	evelopmental and Intellectual Disabilities	48
Practice-related aspects in Special		49
Practice-related aspects in Special		62
Practice-related aspects in Special		71
Practice-related aspects in Special	•	84
Practice-related aspects in Special		93
Practice-related aspects in Special		106
Profession-related aspects in Speci		115
Profession-related aspects in Speci Profession-related aspects in Speci		128
Profession-related aspects in Speci	-	137 150
Profession-related aspects in Speci		150
Profession-related aspects in Speci	-	172
Research-related aspects in Specia		, 181
Research-related aspects in Specia		194
Research-related aspects in Specia	l Education 3	203
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 3 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

		Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik
Desservels valeted serve	esta in Crassial Education .	

Research-related aspects in Special Education 4	216
Research-related aspects in Special Education 5	225
Research-related aspects in Special Education 6	238
Studyworkshop: Mathematical understanding and arithmetic operations in heterogeneous learning groups	247
Studyworkshop: Spelling education in heterogeneous learning groups	256
Studyworkshop: Literacy development in heterogeneous learning groups	258
Studyworkshop: Inquiry based education in science and social studies	267
Studyworkshop	276
Studyworkshop: Software in special education	285
Studyworkshop: Open education and inclusive learning	294
Studyworkshop: Inclusive learning in heterogeneous learning groups	296
Intercultural competences	298
Intercultural spheres of activities	311
Thesis	324
Thesis in learning pathology- major subject	325

The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Compulsory Courses	90	7
Allgemeine Heil- und Sonderpädagogik	20	8
Pädagogik bei Lernbeeinträchtigungen	20	14
Didaktik bei Lernbeeinträchtigungen	25	21
Psychologie und Soziologie bei Lernbeeinträchtigunen ein- schließlich Förderdiagnostik	25	30
Course-related Teaching Placement in Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities (accompanied study 1)	5	38
Thesis	4	45
Freier Bereich (general as well as subject-specific electives)		47
Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabi- lities		48
Thesis	10	324

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

LASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

23-Sep-2020 (2020-68)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



Compulsory Courses

(90 ECTS credits)



Allgemeine Heil- und Sonderpädagogik

(20 ECTS credits)

Module title			Abbreviation			
Pedago	ogical p	principles of special need	ls education		06-L-PaedG-V-202-	m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Special Educatio arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People w	ith Learning
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
lated d the dev 1.1.2 Sp (e.g. Int needs e educati 1.1.3 Sc	etermir velopmo becial n troduct educati ion) :ientific	ion for educational action nation of education, peda ent of children) needs education as a ped ion to the pedagogical th on, determination of the work in university studio logy and methods of scie	agogical rooms, ethic lagogy (o6-L-PaedG-1 heory of special need particular in special es (o6-L-PaedG-113)	al implications and (12) s education, theoreti needs education, de	expansion of pedago ical and cultural hist finition of terms in s	ogy towards ory of special special needs
		ning outcomes				,
 K K te 	nowled cientifi nowled esting r roficier s (type, n	gy "under particular and lge of the implications o c work, methodological a lge of the logic in researc natural science; ncy and skills to edit and number of weekly contact hours, l S (1)	f special needs educ and constitutional the h in the area of confli present scientific kn	ation as practical sc coretical aspects of s ct of reconstructive s owledge in universit	pecial needs educa ocial research and h	tion);
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	ion on whether
2) pres	entatio olio (aj	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w oprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir						
		e: every year, winter seme				
		LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 97 I N		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	data record Lebr-	nage 0 / 225
LA Sonderp ning Disabi				k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 9 / 325

Module appears in

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

Module title			Abbreviation			
Profession, Organization, Reflection 06-L-ProOrgRe-V-202-m01						02-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
	holder of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for people with learning disabilitiesChair of Special Education for People with Lear Disabilities				ith Learning	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Contents						
8.1 Profession, Organization, Reflection (o6-L-ProOrgRe-811) (e.g. theoretical concepts like "the pedagogical tact"/ authority and regulatory framework, tools of adaptive edu- cational promotion, practical insights into concepts and implementations of education measures for vocational preparation)						
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		ning outcomes ess of the professional o				
m to K V n D s	 vocational preparation and education, preschool for special needs education, mobile service of special needs education, early intervention etc.); Discovering special tools for individual support of deprived and sociocultural disadvantaged students in special needs education (e.g. support with daily living, promotion of resilience); 					in relation tners (e.g. of special tudents in
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		essment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informat	ion on whether
2) pres	entatio olio (a	nination (approx. 60 m n (approx. 20 minutes) pprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ıg cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: every year, summer s	emester			
		LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§971N						
Module						
First sta (2020)	ate exa	mination for the teachin	ng degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	cience of Learning D	isabilities
LA Sonderp ning Disabi		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 11 / 325

Module	title				Abbreviation
Person	al deve	elopment and relations	hips in special needs e	education	06-L-PerBe-V-202-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
		Chair of Special Educat earning disabilities	ion I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts	~			
(e.g. pe	ersonal	development and relation ity psychology and para influencing factor)			rBe-821) al development, hodegetic, relati-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
 A d K T 	bility to ents' a nowled	nd teachers' acting; dge of the need of form	sional acting or rather ing a reflected pedago	concerning potentia gical habitus;	l connections between the stu- eacher of special needs educa-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)	
S (2)					
		Sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres	entatio olio (a	mination (approx. 60m) n (approx. 20minutes) pprox. 10pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or	
Allocat	ion of p	places			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi					
		e: every year, summer s			
		LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
§971N		_			
Module					
First sta (2020)	ate exa	mination for the teachi	ng degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational S	cience of Learning Disabilities

Module title					Abbreviation
Counse	eling in	special needs education			06-L-SoBe-V-202-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for people with learning disabilities		Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
access questic 9.2.2 C	es to co ons of c onsulta		oncepts of counselin field of counseling) ds education (o6-L-S	g, basics of a pedago oBe-922)	, disciplinary and professional ogical theory of counseling and nd critical discussions)
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
• K • A • A	nowled warene bility to	ess of counseling from an dge of reflection of couns ess of different consultati o derive relevant consulta o conceptualize consulta	eling as a part of ped ive skills in special n ative skills from cons	lagogical acting; eeds education;	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
V (2) +	.,				
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres	entatio ^f olio (a	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w pprox. 10 pages) bonus	-	ox. 8 pages) or	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Workload					
150 h					
Teachi					
		e: every year, winter seme			
		LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
§ 97 N					
Module First sta (2020)			g degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	cience of Learning Disabilities



Pädagogik bei Lernbeeinträchtigungen

(20 ECTS credits)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Pedagogy of learning and learning impairments					06-L-PaedL-VQ-202	2-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
		Chair of Special Educat earning disabilities	ion I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	cation for People w	ith Learning
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. co			
5	1	erical grade				
Durati		Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
(e.g. In 1.2.2 D (e.g. in	ntroduc Dimensi npairm	tion of the pedagogy of tion of the group of per ons of learning (o6-L-P ents in ideal-typical lea	sons with focus on the aedL-122)	central aspects of so	cial disadvantage)	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
• t c	Knowle tion/es of stude Ability t	o reflect learning impai dge of possible factors cape, traumatisation) a ents; to connect theoretical p number of weekly contact hour	of social disadvantag and their potential imp erceptions and practio	e (poverty, at-risk fam bact on learning and t cal possibilities in con	he sociocultural pa	rticipation
		number of weekly contact hour	s, language — If other than Ge	erman)		
V (2) +						• • • •
		sessment (type, scope, lang ole for bonus)	guage — If other than German,	examination offered — if not	every semester, informat	ion on whether
2) pres 3) port	sentatio	mination (approx. 60 m on (approx. 20 minutes) pprox. 10 pages) bonus		rox. 8 pages) or		
Alloca	tion of	places				
Allocat	tion aft	er receipt/allocation by	lot			
Additio	onal inf	formation				
	oad					
Worklo	-					
150 h	ing cyc	le				
150 h Teachi Teachi	ng cycl	e: every year, winter se				
150 h Teachi Teachi Referre	ing cycl ed to in			ammes)		
150 h Teachi Teachi Referre § 97 I	ing cycl ed to in Nr. 2	e: every year, winter se		ammes)		
150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 97 I § 106 Modul	ed to in Nr. 2	e: every year, winter se I LPO I (examination regulati ars in	ons for teaching-degree progr			
150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 97 l l § 106 l Bachel Bachel Bachel First st (2020) First st	ed to in ed to in Nr. 2 e appe lor's de lor's de tate exa tate exa	e: every year, winter se LPO I (examination regulati ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Special amination for the teachi amination for the teachi	ons for teaching-degree progr Special Education (Mil Education (2020) ng degree Sonderpäda	nor, 2020) agogik Educational Sc	_	
150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 97 l l § 106 l Bachel Bachel Bachel First st (2020) First st	ing cycl ed to in Nr. 2 e appe lor's de lor's de cate exa	e: every year, winter se LPO I (examination regulati ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Special amination for the teachi amination for the teachi	ons for teaching-degree progr Special Education (Mil Education (2020) ng degree Sonderpäda	nor, 2020) agogik Educational Sc	_	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Module title			Abbreviation			
Philoso	phy of	Science			o6-L-Wisstheo-V-20	02-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Special Educati arning disabilities	on I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People w	ith Learning
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
(e.g. me dologic 5.1.2 Re	ethodo al and esearch evelopn	s of philosophy of scien logical and methodical methodical approaches approaches and resea nent of questions of spe	questions of social an s to research) arch methods (o6-L-Wis	d cultural science ar sstheo-512)		
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
 Knowledge of the categorial difference of qualitative and quantitative or rather of reconstructive social research and hypothesis testing natural science and of theoretical, systematical and empirical research and theory formation; Ability to reach a justified conclusion with focus on how the term of special needs education could get defined in a methodological and theoretical way; Knowledge of different empirical research methods and acquisition of awareness and skills for practical research; Testing of thinking and acting in terms of special needs education and science with explication of a question of special needs education (research project). 					Il research could get r practical	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (1) + 9	5 (1)					
		sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	ion on whether
2) prese	entatio olio (aj ble for			ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocal						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e	-			
· · · · · ·		e: every year, winter ser	nester			
		LPOI (examination regulation		ammes)		
§ 97 N	r. 2					
Module	appea	irs in				
First sta (2020)	ate exa	mination for the teaching	ng degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	cience of Learning Di	isabilities
LA Sonderp ning Disabi		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. ik Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 17 / 325

Module title					Abbreviation
Socializ	zation,	personality and learning	5		06-L-SozPeLe-VQ-202-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Chair of Special Education arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
(e.g. so gration 3.1.2 So (e.g. the	ciocult backg ocializa eory of	round, families with certa ation background and per	socioeconomic cond in risks, social milier sonal development (ditions of children ar us in Gemany, extern (o6-L-SozPeLe-312)	nd adolescents at a glance (immi- nal poverty)) cial influencing factors on the in-
		ning outcomes			
• S s m • D	kills: R e"). Ab nentori vesire:	eflectivity in view of beh ility to research, informat ng sequences;	aviors, formulations, tion acquisition and s lerstanding of profes	rituals and teacher skill development fo	ourse of learning processes; 's use of language ("teachere- r organization of teaching and engage in clienteles` living en-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
S (2) + 5					
		sessment (type, scope, langua; le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
2) pres	entatio olio (a	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w pprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir			atar		
		e: every year, winter seme LPO I (examination regulations		mmoc)	
§ 97 I N			s ioi teaching-degree progra	es <i>)</i>	
§ 106 l					
Module	e appea	urs in			
First sta (2020)	ate exa	mination for the teaching	degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	cience of Learning Disabilities

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)



First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Casuis	try and	case approach in spe	cial needs education		06-L-SoKaFa-V-202-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u>I</u>
		Chair of Special Educa earning disabilities	tion I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	S	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
ce of s tion in	pecial r absend		erstanding the structure		protocols of interaction in practi ressions of special needs educa
• A • E c	Awaren Experien ation.	nce of an explorative le	etween practical and th	on/externalization of	nsion; the topic of special needs edu-
S (2)	9 (type, 1				
Metho		Sessment (type, scope, lan ole for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres	entatio folio (a	pprox. 10 pages)	ninutes) or 5) with term paper (app	rox. 8 pages) or	
Allocat	ion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Teachi	ng cycl	e: every year, winter se	emester		
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regula	tions for teaching-degree progr	rammes)	
§ 97 N	Nr. 2				
	e annea	ave in			
Modul	c upper	ars in			



Didaktik bei Lernbeeinträchtigungen

(25 ECTS credits)

Module title Abbreviation							
Didacti	Didactics and teaching concepts for learning impairmentso6-L-DidL-VQ-202-m01						
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by			
		Chair of Special Education arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten							
(e.g. his impairn 2.1.2 Di (e.g. se 2.1.3 M	 2.1.1 Introduction to didactics for learning impairments (o6-L-DidL-211) (e.g. historical and current didactical methods and teaching concepts for teaching structure related to learning impairments) 2.1.2 Didactics and teaching concepts for learning impairments (o6-L-DidL-212) (e.g. selected teaching concepts and teaching principles related to learning impairments) 2.1.3 Media pedagogy and media didactics relating to learning impairments (o6-L-DidL-213) (e.g. teaching and learning with digital media) 						
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes					
 K R fc B p Courses V (2) + S Method module is writte 	 Fundamental proficiency about didactic and teaching concepts related to learning impairments; Knowledge of teaching methods and their reflected appliance; Review of different didactical designs in view of the history of theoretical background and their relevance for current questions about school instruction; Basic knowledge of theories and concepts for the application of digital media in learning and teaching processes. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or						
	olio (aj	n (approx. 20 minutes) w oprox. 10 pages) bonus	ith term paper (appr	ox. 8 pages) or			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Allocati	ion afte	er receipt/allocation by lo	ot				
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachir							
		e: every year, summer ser					
		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
§ 97 N § 106	r . 3						
Module	appea	irs in					
First sta (2020)	ate exa		g degree Sonderpäda		cience of Learning Disabilities		
LA Sonderp ning Disabi		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik			

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Module title					Abbreviation
Fields o	of actio	n of Hodegetics		06-L-HanHo-V-202-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Chair of Special Education arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
(e.g. ex	perient	ction of Hodegetics (o6-L tial pedagogy, mentoring nd language)		ryday life, media pe	dagogy, cultural education, Ger-
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
• T • P	o trans ractica	ical knowledge of differer fer the acquired theories l testing of varied media and reflected handling wi	to practical acting as in different fields of a	a teacher of special action of hodegetic;	
Course	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
2) pres	entatio ^F olio (aj	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w pprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Teachir	ng cycle	e: every year, summer ser	nester		
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
§ 97 N	lr. 3				
Module	e appea	ars in			
First sta (2020)	ate exa	mination for the teaching	degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	cience of Learning Disabilities

Modul	le title				Abbreviation
Didact	ic aspe	cts of teaching in case of	learning impairmen	ts	06-L-FachAs-VQ-202-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	I
		Chair of Special Educatio arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
quisiti 3.2.2 M (e.g. te geome 3.2.3 S	on, purs Mathem eaching etry, calo Sciences eaching	suing reading and writing atics under difficult cond concepts and methods in culations concerning prace under difficult conditior	, German as a secon itions (o6-L-FachAs- n mathematic classe ctical problems) ns (o6-L-FachAs-323)	d language) 322) s relating to learning	pairments, written language ac- g impairments, initial arithmetic, nts, phenomena of the living env
		ning outcomes			
• /	Ability for Abilit	'inclusive settings; or critical assessment an or reflected implementation number of weekly contact hours, l	on of theoretical tea	ching concepts in pr	
S (2) +	- S (2) +	S (2)			
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres 3) port	sentatio	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w oprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or	
Alloca	tion of p	olaces			
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
Workle	oad				
150 h					
	ing cycl				
		e: every year, winter seme		*	r)
		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
§ 97 § 106					
	le appea				
First st (2020)		mination for the teaching	degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational S	cience of Learning Disabilities
A Sonder	rnädagogik	Educational Science of Lear-	IMII Würzburg • gener	ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	g. data record Lehr- page 25 / 324



First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Accom	Accompanying event: Course-related internship - major subject 06-L-PBeg1-V-202-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<i>.</i>	
		Chair of Special Educat arning disabilities	ion I - Education for	Chair of Special E Disabilities	ducation for People with Learning	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
3	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	6		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
dies of ges of cula, te	teaching the stuce eaching alysis of	ng, planning and imple dents' development an plans in writing: schei	mentation of several o d their individual need me of articulation and v	wn teaching units, ls, consideration of written preparations	r e.g. body language, specific stu- consideration of the different sta- the current and reference curri- s for teaching ("UV", e.g. scientifi- g and possibilities for educational	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
• /	Ability t	o discuss and evaluate		is and also the plan	npts of teaching; is of other university students; tional activities self-critically.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if	not every semester, information on whether	
2) pres 3) port	entatio	pprox. 10 pages)	ninutes) or) with term paper (appr	ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat	tion of j	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
90 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachi	Teaching cycle: every semester					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 97 N						
Modul	e appea	ars in				
	ate exa		ng degree Sonderpäda	agogik Educational	Science of Learning Disabilities	

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Accompanying event: Internship - major subject 06-L-PBeg2-V-202-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Special Education arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
2	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
(e.g. pl on of th and ref 4.4.2 S (e.g. int	 4.4.1 Seminar for preparation (o6-L-PBeg2-441) (e.g. planning and implementation of several interrelated teaching units (teaching sequences), also consideration of the different stages of the students' development and their individual needs, consideration of the current and reference curricula, possibilities for educational promotion) 4.4.2 Seminar for postprocessing (o6-L-PBeg2-442) (e.g. interaction of gained knowledge from internships and specific reflection of appearing problems e.g. with the aid of counseling about the cases) 					
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
g • E • A	eneral xpandi ity stuc bility fo	aspects of special needs ng the ability to discuss a	education, as well a and evaluate the owr application of metho	s in connection with teaching plans and ods and material for e	also the plans of other univer-	
S (1) + S	S (1)					
		s essment (type, scope, langua) le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
2) pres	entatio ^F olio (aj	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w oprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
60 h						
Teaching cycle						
Teaching cycle: every semester						
		LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§971N		•				
Module First sta (2020)			g degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	cience of Learning Disabilities	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Psychosocial aspects of education					06-L-PsychAs-VQ-202-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Special Education arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Edu Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
(e.g. the theory of relation	e impo of peda Iships,	agogical or educational re	the teacher-student lationships, structur	al features and dyna	ching and learning in school, mic of professional pedagogical mics, school class as a working	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
c • A • A ",	 Awareness of the importance of the teacher's use of language ("teacherese") for effective learning; 					
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
2) pres	entatio olio (aj	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w oprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	е				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: every year, summer ser	nester			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 97 N § 106	lr. 3					
Module	appea	irs in				
(2020)	ate exa	_			cience of Learning Disabilities cience of Learning Disabilities	



Psychologie und Soziologie bei Lernbeeinträchtigunen einschließlich Förderdiagnostik

(25 ECTS credits)

Module title Abbreviation					
Sociology of special needs education 06-I-Soz-202-m01					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	I
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	, , 		
Conten	Its		1		
(e.g. so researo 2.2.2 S (e.g. in	ocial dif ch on at fociolog teractio	ttitude, peer pressure an gical questions of special	.g. milieus and lifesty d compliance, prejud needs education (of	ices and stereotypes 5-I-Soz-222)	al and group (e.g. the results of s)) (also in relation to current polit
cal top					
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
د • E و	lisable Extensio gration	d people;	ability / impairment	and developing a po	ing spaces of disabled and not osition of heterogeneity / inte-
		number of weekly contact hours, I			
V (2) +	S (1)				
		Sessment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres 3) port	entatio	mination (approx. 60 min m (approx. 20 minutes) w pprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or	
	ion of p				
Additic	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
-	ng cycl	e			
		e: every year, winter sem	ester		
		LPO I (examination regulation		mmes)	
	Nr. 4 i)				



Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025)

Modu	le title				Abbreviation	
Diagn	Diagnostics and psychology in special needs education 06-L-Dia1-V-202-mo1					
Modu	le coord	linator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Special Educatio earning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	erical grade				
Durati	ion	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 sem	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
(e.g. tl 5.2.2 l	heory of Diagnos	stics and psychology in sp	iction of diagnostic to becial needs education	ests, statistical and 1 on II (06-L-Dia1-522)	methodical basics of diagnostics) psychological abnormalities)	
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes				
•	To disco Critical Awaren vantage	to reflect learning impairn over general terms of clas reflection of the applicati ess of the difference of st es for application; tion in complex tests and	sical and probabilist on of diagnostic test andardized and not s	ical theory of diagno s; tandardized tests ar	estic tests; nd their advantages and disad-	
		number of weekly contact hours, l				
V (2) +	- V (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
2) pre 3) por	sentatio	mination (approx. 60 min on (approx. 20 minutes) w pprox. 10 pages) bonus	-	ox. 8 pages) or		
Alloca	tion of	places				
Additi	onal inf	formation				
Workl	oad					
150 h						
Teach	ing cyc	le				
Teach	ing cycl	e: every year, winter seme	ester			
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 97 I	Nr. 4					
Modu	le appe	ars in				
First s (2020		amination for the teaching	g degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational S	cience of Learning Disabilities	

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Analys	Analysis and interpretation of diagnostic tests 06-L-Dia2-V-202-m01						
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by						
		Chair of Special Educatio earning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
		nd interpretation of diag tion / analysis / interpret			ts)		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
• ir ir Course S (2) Method	mprove mprove s (type, r d of ass	ment of diagnostical skil ment of critical reflectiving number of weekly contact hours, l	lls; ty and evaluation ski anguage — if other than Ger	lls in view of diagno. man)	n applied variety of them; stic tests. ot every semester, information on whether		
2) pres	entatio olio (a	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w pprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Teachir	ng cycle	e: every year, winter sem	ester				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)			
§ 97 N							
Module	e appea	ars in					
First sta (2020)	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational S	cience of Learning Disabilities		

Modul	e title			Abbreviation	
Writing	g peda	gogical-psychological re	eports		06-L-Dia3-V-202-m01
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	/
		Chair of Special Educatio	on I - Education for	Chair of Special E Disabilities	ducation for People with Learning
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conter	its				
tests)		· - ·	gical-psychological re	ports, work on case	s, interpretation of diagnostic
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes	_		
• • <i>µ</i>	mprove Awaren	ess of formulating hypot ement of the ability of an ess of the structure of per	alysis and interpretat edagogical-psycholog	ion of diagnostic te ical reports.	
	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours,	, language — if other than Ge	rman)	
		sessment (type, scope, langu ple for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if	not every semester, information on whether
	ing an a	assessment of special e	ducational need (app	rox. 20 pages)	
Allocat	ion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h			_		
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Teachi	ng cycl	e: every year, summer se	emester		
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulatio	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
§ 97 N	۱r. 4				
Modul	e appea	ars in			
First st (2020)		mination for the teachin	ig degree Sonderpäda	agogik Educational	Science of Learning Disabilities

Module title Abbreviation					
Phenomena and impairments 06-L-Phaen-VQ-202-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by	l
		Chair of Special Educatio arning disabilities	n I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
(e.g. pr 7.3.3 lr (e.g. pr 7.3.4 N	revention pairm revention Nental c	ent in Reading (06-L-Pha on, identification, program ent in mathematics (06-L on, identification, program r behavioural disorders (ns of educational pro Phaen-733) ns of educational pro (o6-L-Phaen-734)	omotion)	diesedare ettachment disardare)
	_	ning outcomes	Totion of hyperkineti	c disorders, anxiety (disorders, attachment disorders)
• II v Course	ncrease vance. S (type, r	ment of critical reflectivit ement of evaluation skills umber of weekly contact hours, I S (1) + S (1)	s of possibilities of e	educational promotic	on in view of the practical rele-
		e essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres 3) porti	entatio	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w oprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or	
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Allocat	ion afte	er receipt/allocation by lo	ot		
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
	ng cycl				
		e: every year, winter seme			
§ 97 N	۱r. 4	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
§ 106					
Module	e appea	irs in	ducation (2020)		



First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)



Course-related Teaching Placement in Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities (accompanied study 1)

(5 ECTS credits)

Students studying for a teaching degree in special education must complete placements pursuant to Section 93 Subsection 1 Nos. 4 and 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes). Students who successfully completed the respective modules are awarded ECTS credits that, pursuant to Section 22 Subsection 2 No. 5 Letter f) LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes), are a prerequisite for admission to the Erste Staatsprüfung (First State Examination).

Module coordinator Module offered by holder of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for people with learning disabilities Chair of Special Education for People with Learn Disabilities CETS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 2 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents 4:1 Course-related school internship in the area of learning pathology – major subject (o6-L-Prakt1-411) The students are introduced to school practice of the individual support focus areas of Special-meeds school well as to practice and special educational support in grassiton of the individual subpects at a nearly stage. After a pool of classroom observation, the students plan their own classes, implement special educational support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (msH) and mobiles a leducation services (MSD), classroom observations regarding different approaches to a chieve learning goz well as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring learning progress, determination of special education plans; knowledge of possilities of advidual support in the context of pedagogy and psychology. Intended learning public plans and attempts in a methodological and critical manner. They make own teaching attempt to test theraceus and teachers and therefore develop pedagogical competencies and learn to critical evaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological	ject Module holder	e coord of the (with le	-	e area of learning pat	hology- maior sub-	06-L-Prakt1-V-202-	201
holder of the Chair of Special Education 1 - Education for People with learning disabilities Chair of Special Education for People with Learning Disabilities ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 2 (not) successfully completed - Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents 4.1 Course-related school internship in the area of learning pathology – major subject (o6-L-Prakt1-411) The students are introduced to school practice of the individual support focus areas of special-needs school of classroom observation, the students plan their own classes, implement special educational support in sures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they take on the following tasks: Knowledge of spa al educational tasks and goals of the currectulum for the individual grades of the respective form of special-needs of individual support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (msH) and mobile s al education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding different approaches to achieve learning goal well as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring learning progress, determination of special educational support in the context of pedagogy and psychology. Intended learning outcomes - • Self- and social competence: The students are able to discuss and evaluate their own and other student teaching attempts in a methodological and relations for treeple with Learning Disabilities. Instructional psychology and didactic approaches and methods of Ed	holder	of the (with le	inator		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		IIIII
people with learning disabilities Disabilities CTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 2 (not) successfully completed		e with le			Module offered by	•	
2 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Consents 4, 1 Course-related school internship in the area of learning pathology – major subject (o6-L-Prakt1-411) The students are introduced to school practice of the individual subport focus areas of special-needs school well as to practice and special educational organisation of the individual subperts are and special-needs school institutions; mobile special educational support m sures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they take on the following tasks: Mnowledge of special-needs of including support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (msH) and mobile s al education alregment special education of special education alregment special education alregment special education of special education alregment special education alregment special education alregment special education alregment special education plans; knowledge of possil ties of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psychology. Intended learning outcomes - • Self- and social competence: The students are able to discuss and evaluate their own and other student teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critical manner. They make own teaching attempts to eathieve and critical wealuate classes according to technical, subject-didacti general and special educational criteria, especially criteria of Education for People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competencies to plan, conduct and evaluate teaching attempts. • Self and social c						ucation for People w	ith Learning
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate	ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
a semester undergraduate Contents 4.1 Course-related school internship in the area of learning pathology – major subject (o6-L-Prakt1-411) The students are introduced to school practice of the individual support focus areas of special-needs school well as to practice and special educational organisation of the individual subjects at an early stage. After a p od of classroom observation, the students plan their own classes, implement special educational support in school including support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (mrsH) and mobile school including support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (mrsH) and mobile s of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-oriented education plans; knowledge of sp al education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding different approaches to achieve learning goo well as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring learning progress, determination of special edu nal needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-oriented education plans; knowledge of possil ities of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psychology. Intended learning outcomes	2	(not) s	successfully completed				
Contents 4.1 Course-related school internship in the area of learning pathology – major subject (o6-L-Prakt1-411) The students are introduced to school practice of the individual support focus areas of special-needs school well as to practice and special educational organisation of the individual subjects at an early stage. After a p od of classroom observation, the students plan their own classes, implement special educational support in the individual grades of the expective form of special-needs school including support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (mSH) and mobile s al education attasks and goals of the curriculum for the individual grades of the respective form of special- school including support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (mSH) and mobile s al education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding different approaches to achieve learning goa well as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring learning progress, determination of special educ ana needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-oriented education plans; knowledge of possib ties of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psychology. Intended learning outcomes • Self- and social competence: The students are able to discuss and evaluate their own and other student teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critical manner. They make own teaching attempt to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pedagogical competencies and learn to critical evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: The students are able to independently plan long-term or medium-term le son stages and to plan, carry out and critical yevaluate classes according to technical, subject-ididacti general and special educational criteria, especially criteria of Education for People with Learning Disabilities. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on didactics, the students have acquired knowle ge of general didactics, i	Duration Module level Other prerequisi			Other prerequisites			
 4.1 Course-related school internship in the area of learning pathology – major subject (o6-L-Prakti-411) The students are introduced to school practice of the individual support focus areas of special-needs school well as to practice and special educational organisation of the individual subjects at an early stage. After a p od of classroom observation, the students plan their own classes, implement special educational support in sures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they take on the following tasks: Knowledge of sp al education lasks and goals of the curriculum for the individual grades of the respective form of special- school including support in preschool institutions; mobile special education assistance (msH) and mobile s al education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding different approaches to achieve learning goa well as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring learning progress, determination of special- medus and needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-oriented education plans; knowledge of possi ties of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psychology. Intended learning outcomes Self- and social competence: The students are able to discuss and evaluate their own and other student teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critical manner. They make own teaching attemp to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pedagogical competencies and learn to critical evaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological competence: The students are able to independently plan long-term or medium-term le son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate classes according to technical, subject-didacti general and special educational criteria, especially criteria of Education for People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competencies to plan, conduct and evaluate teachir ege of general didactics, instructional psychology and didactic approaches and methods of Education People wi	1 semester undergraduate						
The students are introduced to school practice of the individual support focus areas of special-needs school well as to practice and special educational organisation of the individual subjects at an early stage. After a p of of classroom observation, the students plan their own classes, implement special educational support meshool institutions; mobile special education assistance (msH) and mobile special education assistance (msH) and mobile special education assistance (msH) and mobile special education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding different approaches to achieve learning goo well as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring learning progress, determination of special education and heads of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-oriented education plans; knowledge of possibiles of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psychology. Intendel learning outcomes • Self- and social competence: The students are able to discuss and evaluate their own and other student teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critical manner. They make own teaching attempt to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pedagogical competences and learn to critical evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: In the students are able to independently plan long-term or medium-term le son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate classes according to technical, subject-didacti general and special educational criteria, especially criteria of Education for People with Learning Disabilities. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on didactic, specials and erlidation of placement (sto 2 pages) Proof of having completed placement (sto 2 pages) Proof of having completed placement (sto 2 pages) Proof of having completed placement (sto 2 pages) Allocation of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as	Conten	nts					
 Self- and social competence: The students are able to discuss and evaluate their own and other student teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critical manner. They make own teaching attemp to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pedagogical competencies and learn to critical evaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological competence: The students are able to independently plan long-term or medium-term le son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate classes according to technical, subject-didacti general and special educational criteria, especially criteria of Education for People with Learning Disabilities. Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on didactics, the students have acquired knowle ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and didactic approaches and methods of Education f People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competencies to plan, conduct and evaluate teachir attempts. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) P (o) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German) P (o) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whet module is creditable for bonus) Proof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Allocation of places Additional information Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulation of scope); lmplementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 95 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); school. Workload 60 h	al educ school al educ well as nal nee	cational includi cation s regard eds of ir	tasks and goals of the c ng support in preschool ervices (MSD), classroon ing media use and possi ndividual children and fo	urriculum for the indi institutions; mobile s n observations regarc bilities of monitoring rmulation of diagnos	vidual grades of the pecial education as ling different approa learning progress, d is-oriented educatio	respective form of s sistance (msH) and ches to achieve lea etermination of spe	pecial-needs mobile speci rning goals as cial educatio
 teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critical manner. They make own teaching attempt to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pedagogical competencies and learn to critical evaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological competence: The students are able to independently plan long-term or medium-term le son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate classes according to technical, subject-didacti general and special educational criteria, especially criteria of Education for People with Learning Disabilities. Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on didactics, the students have acquired knowled ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and didactic approaches and methods of Education for People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competencies to plan, conduct and evaluate teachir attempts. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) P (o) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whet module is creditable for bonus) Proof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Adlocation of places Additional information Courters and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified by placement school. Workload 60 h	Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
P (o) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whet module is creditable for bonus) Proof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Allocation of places Additional information Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placement school. Workload 60 h	to e • M s li • S g P	to test t evaluate Method son stag general ities. Subject ge of ge People v	hemselves as teachers a e their own pedagogical a ological competence: The ges and to plan, carry out and special educational and professional compet neral didactics, instruction vith Learning Disabilities.	and therefore develop actions. e students are able to and critically evaluat criteria, especially cri tence: In the lectures onal psychology and o	pedagogical comp independently plan te classes according iteria of Education fo on didactics, the stu didactic approaches	etencies and learn t long-term or mediun to technical, subjec or People with Learni dents have acquirec and methods of Edu	o critically n-term les- it-didactic, ing Disabi- d knowled- ucation for
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whet module is creditable for bonus) Proof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Allocation of places Additional information Contents and duration of placements as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placement school. Workload 60 h	Course	es (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
module is creditable for bonus) Proof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Allocation of places Additional information Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placement school. Workload 60 h	P (o)						
Proof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Allocation of places Additional information Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placement school. Workload 60 h				ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informat	ion on whether
Allocation of places Additional information Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulat ons for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placeme school. Workload 60 h		-		1 to 2 pages)			
Additional information Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placements school. Workload 60 h		_		pages,			
Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placements school. Workload							
Contents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the tasks and study goals as specified in Section 9 Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) as specified by placements school. Workload	Additio	onal inf	ormation				
60 h	Conten ons for Subsec	nts and r teachin ction 1 N	duration of placement as ng-degree programmes);	Implementation of th	ie tasks and study g	oals as specified in	Section 93
	Worklo	oad					
A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr- nage 30	60 h						
	A Sondern	pädagogik	Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • genera	ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	. data record Lehr-	page 39 / 325

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: every semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 93 | Nr. 5

Module appears in

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

older of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for Ch	ogy- major sub- 06-L-Prakt2-V-202-m01
older of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for eople with learning disabilities Ch CTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. (not) successfully completed uration Module level Other prerequisites semester undergraduate ontents .1 Course related school Internship in the area of learning path he students are introduced to school practice of the individual ell as to practice and special educational organisation of the i d of classroom observation, the students plan their own class ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they l educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individu chool including support in preschool institutions; mobile spece l education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding rell as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring lea al needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psych thended learning outcomes • Self- and social competence: The students are able to idisc teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and criti to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cl general and special educational criteria, especially criteri lities. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on c g of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these compe att	
eople with learning disabilities Dis CTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. (not) successfully completed uration Module level Other prerequisites semester undergraduate 1 Course related school Internship in the area of learning pathes the students are introduced to school practice of the individual rell as to practice and special educational organisation of the individual for classroom observation, the students plan their own class ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they il educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individual chool including support in preschool institutions; mobile spece leducation services (MSD), classroom observations regarding rell as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring lea al needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psych thetmed learning outcomes • • Self- and social competence: The students are able to ids teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critit to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cl general and special educational criteria, especially criteri litites. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on or ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competent litites the students f	dule offered by
(not) successfully completed uration Module level Other prerequisites semester undergraduate ontents 1. Course related school Internship in the area of learning path he students are introduced to school practice of the individual rell as to practice and special educational organisation of the i do of classroom observation, the students plan their own class- ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they I educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individual cholding support in preschool institutions; mobile specees of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psychetael as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring lear and needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psychetaeching plans and attempts in a methodological and critic to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cligeneral and special educational criteria, especially criteri lities. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on or ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competatempts. • Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German, exam odule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditiona	air of Special Education for People with Learning abilities
uration Module level Other prerequisites semester undergraduate ontents .1 Course related school Internship in the area of learning path he students are introduced to school practice of the individual vell as to practice and special educational organisation of the i d of classroom observation, the students plan their own class ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they I educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individue chool including support in preschool institutions; mobile specees I education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding rell as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring leares and needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psyches teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critic to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cligeneral and special educational criteria, especially criteri lities. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on or ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competattempts. Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German, exam odule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement	of module(s)
semester undergraduate ontents 1. Course related school Internship in the area of learning path he students are introduced to school practice of the individual vell as to practice and special educational organisation of the i d of classroom observation, the students plan their own class: ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they I educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individu chool including support in preschool institutions; mobile specil education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding rell as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring lear al needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psych ntended learning outcomes • Self- and social competence: The students are able to disc teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critit to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cligeneral and special educational criteria, especially criterilities. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on or ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competatempts. Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German, exam odule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 in s for	
 ontents 1 Course related school Internship in the area of learning path he students are introduced to school practice of the individual vell as to practice and special educational organisation of the i d of classroom observation, the students plan their own class. ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they I educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individu chool including support in preschool institutions; mobile specil education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding rell as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring lear al needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psych tended learning outcomes Self- and social competence: The students are able to disc teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critit to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cligeneral and special educational criteria, especially criteri lities. Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on or ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these compeattempts. Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German, exam odule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 in sfor teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree) 	
 A Course related school Internship in the area of learning path he students are introduced to school practice of the individual rell as to practice and special educational organisation of the i d of classroom observation, the students plan their own class- ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they i educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individual chool including support in preschool institutions; mobile specil education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding rell as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring lear al needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psych thended learning outcomes Self- and social competence: The students are able to disc teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critit to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cligeneral and special educational criteria, especially criteri lities. Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on or ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competattempts. Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German, examodule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 in sfor teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching- 	
he students are introduced to school practice of the individual vell as to practice and special educational organisation of the i d of classroom observation, the students plan their own class- ures and make multiple teaching attempts. Furthermore, they l educational tasks and goals of the curriculum for the individu chool including support in preschool institutions; mobile speci l education services (MSD), classroom observations regarding vell as regarding media use and possibilities of monitoring lear al needs of individual children and formulation of diagnosis-o es of individual support in the context of pedagogy and psych ntended learning outcomes • Self- and social competence: The students are able to disc teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and crit to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. • Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cl general and special educational criteria, especially criteri lities. • Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on o ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these compet attempts. • Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German, exam odule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) llocation of places • dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	
 Self- and social competence: The students are able to disc teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critit to test themselves as teachers and therefore develop pe evaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cl general and special educational criteria, especially criteri lities. Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on or ge of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competatempts. Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) (o) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examinate is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 in s for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the taubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree) 	aal grades of the respective form of special-needs ial education assistance (msH) and mobile speci- different approaches to achieve learning goals as ming progress, determination of special educatio riented education plans; knowledge of possibili-
 teaching plans and attempts in a methodological and critition test themselves as teachers and therefore develop perevaluate their own pedagogical actions. Methodological competence: The students are able to ind son stages and to plan, carry out and critically evaluate cligeneral and special educational criteria, especially criterilities. Subject and professional competence: In the lectures on orige of general didactics, instructional psychology and dida People with Learning Disabilities. They utilize these competents. Ourses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) (o) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examodule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 in s for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the taubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the taubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) 	
(o) Nethod of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, exam iodule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places Idditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	dagogical competencies and learn to critically ependently plan long-term or medium-term les- asses according to technical, subject-didactic, a of Education for People with Learning Disabi- lidactics, the students have acquired knowled- actic approaches and methods of Education for
Nethod of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Illocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 in sfor teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the taubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	etencies to plan, conduct and evaluate teaching
odule is creditable for bonus) roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Ilocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	
roof of having completed placement (1 to 2 pages) Ilocation of places dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	
Illocation of places Idditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	
dditional information ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	
ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	
ontents and duration of placement as specified in Section 93 ns for teaching-degree programmes); Implementation of the ta ubsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-	
Vorkload	ination offered — if not every semester, information on whether Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulati- isks and study goals as specified in Section 93
o h	ination offered — if not every semester, information on whether Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulati- isks and study goals as specified in Section 93
Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- JMU Würzburg • generated 1	ination offered — if not every semester, information on whether Subsection 1 No. 5 LPO I (examination regulati- isks and study goals as specified in Section 93

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: every semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 93 | Nr. 5

Module appears in

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
School	Interns	ship in the area of learnii	ng pathology - major	subject	06-L-Prakt3-V-202-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
	holder of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for people with learning disabilities		n I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
2	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duration Module level Other prerequisit			Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate						
Conten	ts					
sures a al educ school al educ well as nal nee ties of i Intendo • S to • M s g lii • S g g P	nd mal ational includi ation s regard eds of ir individu ed learn eaching telf- and eaching test t valuate Aethode on stag eneral ties. Subject re of ge	tasks and goals of the c ng support in preschool i ervices (MSD), classroon ing media use and possi individual children and fo ual support in the contex hing outcomes d social competence: The g plans and attempts in a hemselves as teachers a e their own pedagogical a blogical competence: The ges and to plan, carry out and special educational and professional competence interal didactics, instruction with Learning Disabilities.	mpts. Furthermore, th urriculum for the indi institutions; mobile s n observations regard bilities of monitoring rmulation of diagnos t of pedagogy and ps students are able to methodological and and therefore develop actions. e students are able to and critically evalua criteria, especially cr	hey take on the follo ividual grades of the special education as ding different approa- learning progress, of is-oriented education sychology. discuss and evaluate critical manner. The p pedagogical comp independently plan te classes according iteria of Education for on didactics, the stu- didactic approaches	pecial educational support mea- wing tasks: Knowledge of speci- respective form of special-needs sistance (msH) and mobile speci- aches to achieve learning goals as determination of special educatio- on plans; knowledge of possibili- e their own and other students' y make own teaching attempts etencies and learn to critically long-term or medium-term les- to technical, subject-didactic, or People with Learning Disabi- idents have acquired knowled- s and methods of Education for conduct and evaluate teaching	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
P (o)						
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
Proof o	f havin	g completed placement (1 to 2 pages)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
ons for	teachiı tion 1 N	ng-degree programmes);	Implementation of th	ne tasks and study g	. 4 LPO I (examination regulati- oals as specified in Section 93 mes) as specified by placement	
Worklo	ad					
60 h						

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: every semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 93 | Nr. 4

Module appears in

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)



Thesis (4 ECTS credits)

Students studying for a teaching degree in special education must complete a "aditives Modul". This module is offered by the respective studied special education subject. The module is grouped and the ECTS credits obtained are counted in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 Subsection 4 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for teaching-degree programms).

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Fields	of actio	on of special needs educa	ation		06-L-Han-V-202-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for people with learning disabilities		n I - Education for	Chair of Special Ed Disabilities	ucation for People with Learning		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
4	(not)	successfully completed		-		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	nts					
	erman	n of special needs educa as a second language, co		lagogy, cultural educ	ation, psychiatry for children and	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
• •	Method Skills in	ional competence and sk ological skills referred to application and implem fer knowledge of acting t	the constituent aspe entation for concrete	cts of the field of acti projects;	on of special needs education;	
Course	S (type, i	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (1)	_		-			
		sessment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
2) pres	entatio folio (a	mination (approx. 60 min m (approx. 20 minutes) v pprox. 10 pages) bonus		rox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat	tion of	places	-			
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
120 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachi	ng cycl	e: every year, summer se	mester			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progr	ammes)		
§ 32						
Modul	e appea	ars in				
	ate exa		,		cience (2015) cience (2020 (Prüfungsordnungs-	



Freier Bereich (general as well as subject-specific electives)

(ECTS credits)

Teaching degree students must take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freier Bereich (general as well as subject-specific electives) (Section 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)). To achieve the required number of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the areas below.

Freier Bereich -- interdisciplinary: The interdisciplinary additional offer for a teaching degree can be found in the respective Annex "Ergänzende Bestimmungen für den "Freien Bereich" im Rahmen des Studiums für ein Lehramt".



Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities (ECTS credits)

(Freier Bereich (general as well as subject-specific electives) -- subject specific)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Practic	e-relat	ed aspects in Special Ed	ucation 1		o6-I-FB-Anw1-202-r	m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
		ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con			
2		successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten			1			
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
		ning outcomes	<u></u>			
Subject	and p	rofessional competence of the professional field	, ,	area, methodologic	al competence regar	ding indivi-
		umber of weekly contact hours,	- ·	man)		
S (1)						
Method		essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
1) writte	en exar	nination (approx. 30 mir	nutes) or			
		n (approx. 10 minutes) v	vith term paper (appro	ox. 5 pages) or		
3) portf credital		oprox. 8 pages)				
Allocat						
Allocal		laces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
60 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	9				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: usually every year				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22	Vr. 4 i)					
Module	appea	rs in				
		gree (1 major) Biology (2				
		gree (1 major) Chemistry				
		gree (1 major) Psycholog				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P		dias (2012)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) R		-		
		gree (2 majors) Special E		culture (2000)		
		logiae Catholic Theology	-			
-		mination for the teachin	-	English (2009)		
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teachin	g degree Grundschule	Biology (2009)		
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin				
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teachin	g degree Grundschule	Protestant Theolog	y (2009)	
	ädagogik lities (202	Educational Science of Lear- o)		ited 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogil		page 49 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

page 50 / 325

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 51 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 52 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 55 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	• • • •	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 57 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 60 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Practic	e-relat	ed aspects in Special Ed	ucation 2		o6-I-FB-Anw2-202-r	n01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
2	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and s			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
	•	rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-
	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether
		nination (approx. 30 mir		,		
		n (approx. 10 minutes) w oprox. 8 pages)	vith term paper (appro	ox. 5 pages) or		
credita						
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation	-			
Worklo	ad					
60 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in whi	ch the course is offere	ed		
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22						
Module	e appea	irs in				
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e English (2009)		
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009)		
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching			y (2009)	
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching		-		
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching		• -	2009)	
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching		-	-	
		mination for the teaching		-		
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e Social Science (200	9)	
	adagogik ilities (202	Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 62 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 63 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 65 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 66 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

	<u> </u>			
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU W	ürzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da	ta record Lehr-	page 68 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt	Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (ve	ertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Practic	e-relate	ed aspects in Special Ed	ucation 3		06-I-FB-Anw3-202-1	m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	L	
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	· ·		
3		successfully completed				
Duratio	1	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme:		undergraduate				
Conten		undergraduate				
Differer	nt conte	ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
		ning outcomes	<u> </u>	,		
Subject	and p	rofessional competence of the professional field		area, methodologic	al competence regar	ding indivi-
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	rman)		
S (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
	olio (a ble for					
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
90 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	9				
		e: usually every year				
		LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ummes)		
§ 22						
Module	-	irs in				
		gree (1 major) Biology (2	011)			
		gree (1 major) Chemistry				
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major) Psycholog	y (2010)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P		-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) R		Culture (2008)		
		gree (2 majors) Special I	-			
-		logiae Catholic Theology	-	English (2000)		
		mination for the teachin mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin			y (2009)	
A Sonderp	ädagogik	Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg ● genera	ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	. data record Lehr-	page 71 / 32
	lities (202			ik Lernbehindertenpädagogik		

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

page 72 / 325

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 73 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 74 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 77 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	•	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 79 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 82 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Practice-related aspects in Special Education 4					06-I-FB-Anw4-202-1	m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					<u> </u>	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	· · ·		
3		successfully completed		•		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts		•			
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
dual as	pects o	rofessional competence of the professional field	of Special Education.		al competence regar	ding indivi-
		umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (1) + S						
		essment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	ion on whether
		le for bonus)				
		nination (approx. 45 mir n (approx. 15 minutes) v		ox. 5 pages) or		
3) portf	ⁱ olio (aj	oprox. 8 pages)	hole Colle			
credita	ble for	bonus				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
90 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in whi	ch the course is offere	ed		
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22	Nr. 4 i)					
Module	e appea	irs in				
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin		• •		
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009)						
					, (2007)	
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009)						
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015)						
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009)						
		mination for the teachin			9)	
		mination for the teachin		-		
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009)						
					-	
u Sondorn	adagogik	Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 84 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject **Educational Science of Learning Disabilities** LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 85 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 87 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 88 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JN	1U Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 90 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)		amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-
ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Practice-related aspects in Special Education 5 06-I-FI					06-I-FB-Anw5-202-r	n01	
Module coordinator Module offered by							
Managi	Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education Institute of Special Education						
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con				
5	<u> </u>	successfully completed					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	, <u>,</u>				
Conten							
		ents referring to fields of the total structure to total structure to the total structure to the total structure t			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.	
		ning outcomes	·				
Subject	t and p	rofessional competenc of the professional field		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ger	rman)			
S (1) + S	S (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
3) porti credita Allocat	ble for						
Additio	onal info	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi							
		e: usually every year					
		LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
§ 22		•					
Module			````				
		gree (1 major) Biology (gree (1 major) Chemistr					
		gree (1 major) Psycholo	-				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	Political and Social Stu	dies (2013)			
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008)							
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009)						
Bachel	Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013)						
Bachel Magiste							
Bachel Magiste First sta	ate exa	mination for the teachi	ng degree Grundschule				
Bachele Magiste First sta First sta	ate exa ate exa	mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009)			
Bachele Magiste First sta First sta First sta	ate exa ate exa ate exa	mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009)			
Bachele Magiste First sta First sta First sta First sta	ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009)	y (2009)		
Bacheld Magisto First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta	ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009)		page 93 / 324	

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

page 94 / 325

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 95 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 96 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 99 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	•	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 101 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 104 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Practice-related aspects in Special Education 6				06-I-FB-Anw6-202-	m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Managi	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts	-	•			
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and s			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
•	•	rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-
		umber of weekly contact hours,	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2) + 2	S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
		nination (approx. 60 mir				
		n (approx. 20 minutes) v oprox. 10 pages)	vith term paper (appro	ox. 8 pages) or		
credital						
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	9				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in whi	ch the course is offere	ed		
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22						
Module	e appea	rs in				
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e English (2009)		
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009)		
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009)						
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009)						
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching		• -	2009)	
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching		-	-	
		mination for the teaching		-		
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e Social Science (200	9)	
LA Sonderp ning Disabi		Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 106 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 107 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 110 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

	-	<u> </u>	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-		JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 112 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)		amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-
ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Profess	sion-rel	ated aspects in Special	Education 1		06-I-FB-Ber1-202-m	01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education				Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con	· · ·			
2	1	successfully completed					
	Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 seme		undergraduate					
Conten		undergraduate					
Differe	nt conte	ents referring to fields o			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.	
-		ic, methodological and	specific contents of p	ractice).			
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes	_				
		rofessional competence of the professional field		area, methodologic	al competence regar	ding indivi-	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours	language — if other than Ger	rman)			
S (1)							
		essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
		nination (approx. 30 mi	nutes) or				
		n (approx. 10 minutes)		ox. 5 pages) or			
		oprox. 8 pages)					
credita							
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
			_				
Additio	nal info	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
60 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Teachi	ng cycle	e: usually every year					
	<u> </u>	LPO I (examination regulatio	ns for teaching-degree progra	immes)			
§ 22				· · · /			
Module		rs in					
		gree (1 major) Biology (2	2011)				
	-	gree (1 major) Chemistry					
Datifel		gree (1 major) Psycholog					
		Liee (1 major) i Sycholog					
Bachel	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F					
Bachel Bachel	or's deg		edagogy (2013)	idies (2013)			
Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's deg or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu				
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) R gree (2 majors) Special	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and Education (2009)				
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Magiste	or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg er Theo	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Special logiae Catholic Theolog	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013)	Culture (2008)			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Magiste	or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg er Theo ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Special logiae Catholic Theolog mination for the teachir	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013) g degree Grundschule	Culture (2008) e English (2009)			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Magiste First sta	or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg er Theo ate exa ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Special logiae Catholic Theolog mination for the teachir mination for the teachir	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013) g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	Culture (2008) e English (2009) e Biology (2009)			
Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Magiste First sta First sta First sta	or's deg or's deg or's deg er Theo ate exa ate exa ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Special logiae Catholic Theolog mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu- cussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013) g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	Culture (2008) e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009)			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Magiste First sta First sta First sta First sta	or's deg or's deg or's deg er Theo ate exa ate exa ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Special logiae Catholic Theolog mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu- ussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013) g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	Culture (2008) e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009)	v (2000)		
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Magiste First sta First sta First sta First sta	or's deg or's deg or's deg er Theo ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Special logiae Catholic Theolog mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir	edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu- cussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013) g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	Culture (2008) e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009)	-		

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 117 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 118 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 121 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	• • • •	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 123 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 126 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	title	<u>.</u>			Abbreviation		
Profession-related aspects in Special Education 2					06-I-FB-Ber2-202-m	101	
Module coordinator Module offered by							
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	· · ·			
2	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes					
		rofessional competence of the professional field		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-	
	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2)							
		s essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
		nination (approx. 30 mir	nutes) or				
		n (approx. 10 minutes) v		ox. 5 pages) or			
		oprox. 8 pages)					
credita							
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
60 h			_				
Teachi							
		e: in the semester in whi					
		LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
§ 22							
Module			-				
		mination for the teachin					
		mination for the teachin mination for the teachin					
		mination for the teachin					
		mination for the teachin			v (2009)		
		mination for the teachin			, ())		
		mination for the teachin		-			
		mination for the teachin					
		mination for the teachin			•		
		mination for the teachin))		
		mination for the teachin		-			
		mination for the teachin mination for the teachin		•))		
					-		
A C 1	ädagogik	Educational Science of Lear-	IMU Würzburg • genera	ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	data record Lehr-	page 128 / 325	

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 129 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 131 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 132 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	F-3J- 7 J-J

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Wür	zburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. r	eg. data record Lehr-	page 134 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt So	nderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagog	gik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-
ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation			
Profess	sion-rel	ated aspects in Special	Education 3		06-I-FB-Ber3-202-m	101		
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>			
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education				Institute of Special	Education			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)				
3		successfully completed	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	Duration Module level Other prerequisites							
1 semester undergraduate								
Conten	ts		•					
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.		
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes						
		rofessional competence of the professional field (area, methodologic	al competence regar	ding indivi-		
	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)				
S (2)								
		e ssment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether		
		nination (approx. 45 mir		,				
		n (approx. 15 minutes) w oprox. 8 pages)	with term paper (appro	ox. 5 pages) or				
credita								
Allocat	ion of p	olaces						
Additio	nal inf	ormation						
			_					
Worklo	ad							
90 h								
Teachi	ng cycl	9						
		e: usually every year						
		LPO I (examination regulation	is for teaching-degree progra	mmes)				
§ 22				-				
Module		irs in						
		gree (1 major) Biology (2	011)					
		gree (1 major) Chemistry						
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major) Psycholog	y (2010)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) R		Culture (2008)				
		gree (2 majors) Special E	-					
-		logiae Catholic Theology mination for the teachin	-	Fnglish (2000)				
		mination for the teaching						
		mination for the teaching						
		mination for the teachin						
		mination for the teachin			y (2009)			
	ädagogik lities (202	Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 137 / 325		

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 139 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 140 / 325

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 143 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	• • • •	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 145 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 148 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	odule title Abbreviation					
Profession-related aspects in Special Education 4 06-I-FB-Ber4-202-mo		101				
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
3	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts		•			
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
dual as	pects o	rofessional competence of the professional field o	of Special Education.		al competence regar	ding indivi-
		umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (1) + S						
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
		nination (approx. 45 mir	utes) or			
		n (approx. 15 minutes) w		ox. 5 pages) or		
3) portf	olio (aj	oprox. 8 pages)				
credita						
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation	_			
Worklo	ad					
90 h			_			
Teachi						
	<u> </u>	e: in the semester in whi				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22	-					
Module						
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin mination for the teachin		• •		
		mination for the teaching			v (2000)	
		mination for the teaching			, (====;)	
		mination for the teachin		-		
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin			•	
		mination for the teachin))	
		mination for the teachin		-		
		mination for the teachin mination for the teachin		•))	
					-	
LA Sonderb	ädagogik lities (202	Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 150 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 151 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr		page 154 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Wür	zburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. r	eg. data record Lehr-	pa	age 156 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt So	nderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagog	gik (vertieft) - 2020		

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-
ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	Nodule title Abbreviation					
Profession-related aspects in Special Education 5 06-I-FB-Ber5-202-mc		101				
Module coordinator Module offered by						
		ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
T		od of grading	Only after succ. com	· · ·		
		successfully completed				
Duration	ľ	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ter	undergraduate				
Content	S	0				
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
Intende	d learr	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-
Courses	(type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (1) + S	(2)					
		s essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
	olio (ap ole for		with term paper (appro	ox. 8 pages) or		
Addition	nal info	ormation				
Workloa	ad					
150 h						
Teachin	g cycl	e				
Teachin	g cycle	e: usually every year				
Referred	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22 N	lr. 4 i)					
Module	appea	irs in				
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Magiste First sta First sta First sta First sta	or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg te exal te exal te exal te exal	gree (1 major) Biology (2 gree (1 major) Chemistry gree (1 major) Psycholog gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) R gree (2 majors) Special B logiae Catholic Theology mination for the teachin mination for the teachin mination for the teachin mination for the teachin mination for the teachin	(2010) y (2010) edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013) g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	Culture (2008) English (2009) Biology (2009) Chemistry (2009) Geography (2009)	y (2009)	
LA Sonderpä ning Disabili		Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 159 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 161 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 162 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 165 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	• • • •	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 167 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 170 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	odule title Abbreviation					
Profession-related aspects in Special Education 6 06-I-FB-Ber6-202-mc		101				
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
		ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS		d of grading	Only after succ. com	•		
5		uccessfully completed		•		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	undergraduate				
Content	ts		1			
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
		ing outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-
Courses	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2) + S	S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
2) prese	entatio olio (ar ble for			ox. 8 pages) or		
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Workloa	ad					
150 h						
Teachin	ng cycl	9	_			
		: in the semester in whi	ch the course is offere	ed		
		LPO I (examination regulation				
§ 22 N						
Module	appea	rs in				
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teachin	g degree Grundschule	English (2009)		
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin				
		nination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin			y (2009)	
		mination for the teachin mination for the teachin		-		
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009)						
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009)						
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009)						
		mination for the teachin		•		
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teachin	g degree Grundschule	Social Science (200	9)	
	ädagogik lities (202	Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 172 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject **Educational Science of Learning Disabilities** LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 176 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	page 1/0 / j2j

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

		,		
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • gen	erated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	g. data record Lehr-	page 178 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädage	ogik Lernbehindertenpädagogi	k (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-
ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation			
Research-related aspects in Special Education 1					06-I-FB-For1-202-m	01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by				
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education			Institute of Special	Education				
ECTS								
2	(not) s	successfully completed						
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ster	undergraduate						
Conten	ts							
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.		
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes						
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regar	ding indivi-		
	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	rman)				
S (1)								
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether		
		nination (approx. 30 mir						
		n (approx. 10 minutes) w oprox. 8 pages)	with term paper (appro	ox. 5 pages) or				
credita								
Allocat	ion of p	olaces						
Additio	nal inf	ormation						
Worklo	ad							
60 h								
Teachi	ng cycl	e						
Teachir	ng cycle	e: usually every year						
		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)				
§ 22		-	- · · •					
Module		irs in						
		gree (1 major) Biology (2	011)					
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major) Chemistry	(2010)					
		gree (1 major) Psycholog						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pe						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Rı gree (2 majors) Special E		Culture (2008)				
			-					
Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009)								
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2009)								
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2009)								
	First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2009)							
First sta	First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009)							
	ädagogik lities (202	Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg ik Lernbehindertenpädagogil		page 181 / 325		

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 183 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 184 / 325

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 187 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	• • • •	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 189 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 192 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Research-related aspects in Special Education 2 o6-I-FB-For2-202-m01					101	
Module coordinator Module o					<u> </u>	
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education				Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS						
2		successfully completed				
 Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten			·			
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
	•	rofessional competence of the professional field c		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
	l of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
		le for bonus)			,	
3) portf credita Allocat	ble for					
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
60 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
		e: in the semester in whic	h the course is offer	h		
	<u> </u>	LPOI (examination regulation	т.			
			s for teaching-degree progra	iiiiiles)		
§ 22		ve in				
Module			n da awa a Cwun da abuula			
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching			y (2009)	
		mination for the teaching				
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	History (2009)		
		mination for the teaching		• -		
		mination for the teaching			-	
		mination for the teaching		-))	
		mination for the teaching		-		
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching		•	09)	
A Sondarn	ädagogik	Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	data record Labr	page 194 / 32

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 195 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 198 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

		,		
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • genera	ted 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg.	data record Lehr-	page 200 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogil	k Lernbehindertenpädagogik	(vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-
ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation			
Research-related aspects in Special Education 3o6-I-FB-For3-202-					06-I-FB-For3-202-m	01		
Module coordinator Module offered by								
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education			Institute of Special	Education				
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)					
3		successfully completed						
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	er prerequisites				
1 seme	semester undergraduate							
Conten	ts							
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.		
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes						
dual as	pects o	rofessional competence of the professional field of	of Special Education.	· _	al competence regar	ding indivi-		
	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	rman)				
S (2)								
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether		
		nination (approx. 45 mir		,				
		n (approx. 15 minutes) w oprox. 8 pages)	with term paper (appro	ox. 5 pages) or				
credita								
Allocat	ion of p	olaces						
	· ·		-					
Additio	nal info	ormation	-					
Worklo	ad		-					
90 h								
Teachi	ng cycl	9						
		e: usually every year						
		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)				
§ 22								
Module		irs in						
		gree (1 major) Biology (2	011)					
		gree (1 major) Chemistry						
		gree (1 major) Psycholog						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) R		Culture (2008)				
		gree (2 majors) Special E logiae Catholic Theology	-					
-		mination for the teaching		English (2000)				
	First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2009)							
	First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2009)							
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teachin	g degree Grundschule	e Protestant Theolog	y (2009)			
	ädagogik lities (202	Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 203 / 325		

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 205 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 206 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 209 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	• • • •	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 211 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 214 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Research-related aspects in Special Education 4 o6-I-FB-For4-202-mo1					101	
Module coordinator Module offered					<u> </u>	
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education				Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS						
3						
) Duratio		(not) successfully completed n Module level Other prerequisites				
		-				
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten			·			
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and s			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field c		area, methodologica	al competence rega	rding indivi-
		umber of weekly contact hours, l	· · · ·	man)		
S (1) + S		,				
		s essment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than Corman	examination offered — if no	t every semester informat	ion on whather
		le for bonus)	se in other than definidit, i		cevery semester, initial	aon on whether
	olio (aj ble for		ith term paper (appro	ox. 5 pages) or		
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
	au					
90 h		-				
Teachi						
		e: in the semester in whic				
		LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22	Vr. 4 i)					
Module	e appea	irs in				
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching	-			
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009)						
		mination for the teaching		-		
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching		• -	2000)	
		mination for the teaching			-	
		mination for the teaching		-	"	
		mination for the teaching		-		
		mination for the teaching		•	9)	
		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	data manand balan	page 216 / 32

Module Catalogue for the Subject **Educational Science of Learning Disabilities** LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 220 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

		,		
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • gene	rated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	. data record Lehr-	page 222 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagog	gik Lernbehindertenpädagogik	(vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-
ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	title			_	Abbreviation		
Research-related aspects in Special Education 5				06-I-FB-For5-202-m	01		
Module coordinator Module offered b			Module offered by	<u> </u>			
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	· · ·			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	ites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts	-					
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and s			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes					
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regar	ding indivi-	
		umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	rman)			
S (1) + 9	5 (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	ion on whether	
		nination (approx. 60 mir					
		n (approx. 20 minutes) v oprox. 10 pages)	with term paper (appr	ox. 8 pages) or			
credital							
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation	-				
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachir	ng cycl	e					
Teachir	ng cycle	e: usually every year					
		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)			
§ 22							
Module		irs in					
		gree (1 major) Biology (20	011)				
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major) Chemistry	(2010)				
		gree (1 major) Psycholog					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pe					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Rı gree (2 majors) Special E		Cullure (2008)			
		logiae Catholic Theology	-				
-		mination for the teaching	-	e English (2000)			
		mination for the teaching					
		mination for the teaching					
		mination for the teaching					
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e Protestant Theolog	y (2009)		
LA Sonderp ning Disabi		Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg ik Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 225 / 325	

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

page 226 / 325

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 227 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 228 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) IMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learpage 231 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020)

	• • • •	
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 233 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 236 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation		
Research-related aspects in Special Education 6				o6-I-FB-For6-202-m	01		
Module coordinator Mo			Module offered by	Module offered by			
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	· · ·			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts		•				
		ents referring to fields of ic, methodological and			elds of Special Educ	ation (e.g.	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes					
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologica	al competence regar	ding indivi-	
		umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2) + 2	S (2)						
		e essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	ion on whether	
		nination (approx. 60 mir					
		n (approx. 20 minutes) v	vith term paper (appro	ox. 8 pages) or			
3) portf credital		oprox. 10 pages) bonus					
Allocat							
Allocal		naces					
	nal inf	ormation					
Auditio	natini						
Worklo							
150 h	au						
Teachir	ng cycl	2	-				
		e: in the semester in whi	 ch the course is offere	ad			
	<u> </u>	LPOI (examination regulation					
			is for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
§ 22 Module		rs in					
		mination for the teaching	a degree Grundschule	English (2000)			
		mination for the teaching					
		mination for the teaching					
		mination for the teaching		• •			
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	Protestant Theolog	y (2009)		
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule	e German (2009)			
		mination for the teaching					
		mination for the teaching		• -			
		mination for the teaching			•		
		mination for the teaching))		
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching		-			
		mination for the teaching		•	9)		
		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	-	nage 228 / 255	
	lities (202			k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 238 / 325	

Module Catalogue for the Subject **Educational Science of Learning Disabilities** LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 242 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generat	ed 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data	a record Lehr-	page 244 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik	Lernbehindertenpädagogik (ver	tieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

.	e title				Abbreviation	
Studyw	vorksho	p: Mathematical under	standing and arithme	tic operations in	06-I-FB-Lws-MA-20	2-m01
heteros	geneou	s learning groups				
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		ector of the Institute of S	necial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS				· · · ·	Lucution	
		od of grading	Only after succ. con			
4		successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Overvie	ew of su	ubject-didactic approacl	nes in maths; active d	iscovery learning in	maths; structure- an	d level-orien-
		maths; maths classes		· –		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Subject	t and p	rofessional competence	in teaching maths to	children with and wi	ithout special educa	tional needs:
		of learning processes for				
Course	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)		,				
	d of acc	essment (type, scope, langu	age — if other than Corman	examination offered if a	t every competer informat	ion on whathar
		le for bonus)	age — II other than German,		it every semester, mormat	ion on whether
3) term credita	paper ble for		nutes) or			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces	_			
			-			
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
120 h	_					
Tooch						
теаспіі	ng cvci	e				
			ch the course is offer	ed		
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in wh				
Referre	ng cycle ed to in					
Teachir Referre § 22	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i)	e: in the semester in wh LPOI (examination regulatio				
Teachir Referre § 22 Module	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulatio	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
Teachir Referre § 22 Module First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPOI (examination regulation ars in mination for the teaching	ns for teaching-degree progra	e English (2009)		
Teachir Referre § 22 Module First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation Ins in mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching	ns for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) Biology (2009)		
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation ars in mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) Biology (2009) Chemistry (2009)		
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPOI (examination regulation ars in mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir mination for the teachir	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009)		
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPOI (examination regulation mination for the teaching mination for the teaching	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009) e Protestant Theolog	y (2009)	
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation mination for the teaching mination for the teaching minating mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	ammes) e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009)	y (2009)	
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation ars in mination for the teaching mination for the teaching minating	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	ammes) e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009) e History (2009)	y (2009)	
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation mination for the teaching mination for the teaching minating mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009) e History (2009) e History (2015)		
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation mination for the teaching mination for the teaching minating mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009) e History (2009) e History (2015) e Catholic Theology (2009)	
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta	ng cycle d to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation mination for the teaching mination for the teaching minating mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009) e History (2009) e History (2015) e Catholic Theology (e Mathematics (2009)	2009)	
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation mination for the teaching mination for the teaching minating mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009) e History (2009) e History (2015) e Catholic Theology (e Mathematics (2009)	2009)	
Teachir Referre § 22 II I Module First sta First sta	ng cycle ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea ate exa ate exa	e: in the semester in wh LPO I (examination regulation mination for the teaching mination for the teaching minating mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination	s for teaching-degree progra g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e English (2009) e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009) e History (2009) e History (2015) e Catholic Theology (e Mathematics (2009) e Music (2009) e Physics (2009)	2009)))	

Module Catalogue for the Subject **Educational Science of Learning Disabilities** LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 248 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Masic Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 250 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 251 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

UNIVERSITÄT

WÜRZBURG

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzb	urg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. re	g. data record Lehr-	page 253 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sond	lerpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogi	k (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Studyw	vorksho	op: Spelling education ir	n heterogeneous lear	ning groups	06-I-FB-Lws-RSch-202-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
3	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
spelling	g comp		f German spelling rule		selected models; promotion of for heterogeneous groups; know
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
					without special educational ncies in using didactic means.
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Gei	rman)	
S (2)					
		s essment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether
	-	n (approx. 15 minutes) w	ith torm paper (appro		
2) writt	en exa paper	mination (approx. 45 mir (approx. 10 pages)		xx. 5 pages) of	
Allocat	ion of j	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
90 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in whi	ch the course is offere	ed	
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)	
§ 22	Nr. 4 i)				
Module	e appea	ars in			
tellectu	ial Disa	abilites (2020)			cience of Developmental and In-
tellectu	ial Disa	abilites (Minor, 2020)	,		cience of Developmental and In-
Disabil	ities (2	020)			cience of Physical and Complex
Disabil	ities (N	1inor, 2020)			cience of Physical and Complex
(2020)	ate exa				ccience of Learning Disabilities
(1011101,	2020)				
		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	
ing Disabi	ilities (202	20)	amt Sonderpädagogi	ik Lernbehindertenpädagogi	k (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Studyw	orksho	op: Literacy development	t in heterogeneous le	arning groups	06-I-FB-Lws-SE-202	2-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by						
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	· · ·		
3		successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes		undergraduate				
Conten						
Overvie	w of th f the Ge	e models of literacy acqu erman language; literacy				
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
cationa means	l needs	rofessional competence s; organisation of learnin	g processes for heter	ogeneous groups; p		
	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	rman)		
S (2)						
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
b) writte c) term credital	en exa paper ble for			ix. 5 pages) of		
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
 Additio	nalinf	ormation	-			
Additio	natini	ormation	-			
Worklo						
	au					
90 h						
Teachir						
		e: in the semester in which				
		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22 N						
Module	appea	ars in				
First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta	ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	mination for the teaching mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009) e Protestant Theology e German (2009) e History (2009) e History (2015) e Catholic Theology (e Mathematics (2009)	2009)	
LA Sonderp ning Disabil		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 258 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 259 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 260 / 325

amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

1		
LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 264 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	e title			-	Abbreviation	
Studyw	orksho	op: Inquiry based educat	ion in science and so	cial studies	o6-I-FB-Lws-SU-202	2-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by			1			
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	-	od of grading	Only after succ. con	· · ·		
4		successfully completed				
		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts	0	l			
insight	s into a	fferent topics of Science selected topic area; incl s; project offers for scho	lusive learning in hete			
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
educat tic mea	ional n ns; org	rofessional competence eeds; organisation of lea anisation and implemen	rning processes for h tation of project offer	eterogeneous group rs		
S (2)	S (type, t	uniber of weekly contact hours,	language — It other than der	IIIdii)		
		accuracy to a second				• • • •
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — If other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
2) writt	en exa paper	paring, presentation, cor mination (approx. 60 mir (approx. 15 pages) bonus		ion of student lab, 7	o to 90 hours total) (or
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation	1			
Worklo	ad					
120 h			-			
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in whic	ch the course is offere	ed		
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
§ 22	Nr. 4 i)					
Module	e appea	in				
First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta First sta	ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	mination for the teaching mination for the teaching	g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009) e Protestant Theolog e German (2009) e History (2009) e History (2015) e Catholic Theology (e Mathematics (2009)	(2009)	
LA Sonderp ning Disabi		Educational Science of Lear- o)		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogil		page 267 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 268 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 269 / 325

amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 273 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Studyw	Studyworkshop 06-I-Lws-202-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Managi	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)						
4	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
area su ching n	bject d nateria	terogeneous groups; rea lidactics - special educat ls; combining theoretical and differentiated learnir	ional needs. Analysis considerations and	and structuring of to	eaching materials; c	reating tea-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
classes forms a Social o of resul luate th	and peo compet lts. Sel ne use o	ompetence: The students are able to analyse and c lagogical implications of cence: The students are a f-competence: The stude of means in school and e k results.	organise school and p learning in heterogen ble to work in teams, nts are able to transf	oreschool learning ar neous groups. , share responsibiliti er results of scientifi	eas. They know orga es and discuss the p c work to school pro	nization presentation cesses, eva-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
2) writt	en exa paper	paring, presentation, cor mination (approx. 60 mir (approx. 15 pages) bonus		on of student lab, 70	o to 90 hours total) o	pr
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
120 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
		e: In the semester in whic	h the course is offere	ed		
		LPO I (examination regulation				
§ 22						
Module		urs in				
		mination for the teaching	, degree Grundschule	English (2009)		
		mination for the teaching	-			
First sta	ate exa	mination for the teaching	degree Grundschule	e Chemistry (2009)		
		mination for the teaching	-			
		mination for the teaching	-		y (2009)	
		mination for the teaching	-	-		
		mination for the teaching	-			
LA Sonderp ning Disabi		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 276 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

page 277 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 278 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 280 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 282 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

ning Disabilities (2020)

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 283 / 325

amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Studyworkshop: Software in special education					o6-I-FB-Lws-Soft-20	02-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by						
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	· · ·		
4	1	successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts		,			
Criteria selecte		ng software; media-didao vare.	ctic principles; subjec	t-didactic connectio	ns; implementation	into class;
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
	eds; ab	rofessional competence ility to evaluate the quali				
	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	ion on whether
		le for bonus)				
2) writt	en exa paper	paring, presentation, con mination (approx. 60 min (approx. 15 pages) bonus		ion of student (ab, 7)		,
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
			_			
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
120 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in whi	ch the course is offere	ed		
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 22	Nr. 4 i)					
Module	e appea	urs in				
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching			y (2009)	
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009)						
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching		• -		
		mination for the teaching			-	
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching			<i>i</i>)	
		mination for the teaching		-		
		Educational Science of Lear-		ated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg	data record Lohr	page 285 / 325
	ilities (202			ik Lernbehindertenpädagogik		page 205 / 325

Module Catalogue for the Subject **Educational Science of Learning Disabilities** LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 287 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 288 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr-	page 289 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	JMU Würzbu	rg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. re	g. data record Lehr-	page 291 / 325
ning Disabilities (2020)	amt Sonde	rpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogi	k (vertieft) - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Studyworkshop: Open education and inclusive learning					06-I-FB-Lws-OGL-202-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education Institute of Special Education					Education	
			Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	semester undergraduate					
Conten	ts					
	consid				to a selected topic area; evaluat actic means; implementing didad	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence anning of learning proce			sideration of learners' prior naterial.	
Courses	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2)						
			ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		le for bonus)				
2) writte	en exa paper	paring, presentation, cor nination (approx. 60 mir (approx. 15 pages) bonus				
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ıg cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: in the semester in whic	ch the course is offere	ed		
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 22 N	Nr. 4 i)					
Module	e appea	ars in				
tellectu First sta	al Disa ate exa	bilites (2020) mination for the teaching			cience of Developmental and In- cience of Developmental and In-	
tellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)						
Disabili	ities (N	linor, 2020)			cience of Physical and Complex	
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)						
	ädagogik	Educational Science of Lear-		ited 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg k Lernbehindertenpädagogik		

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Studyv	vorksho	op: Inclusive learning in	ning groups	06-I-FB-Lws-GemsU-20	02-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	,	
Nanag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisite	s		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts		1			
	of usir d softw	ng software; media-didao vare.	ctic principles; subje	ect-didactic connection	ons; implementation into	o class;
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
nal nee rement	eds; abi s.	rofessional competence ility to evaluate the quali	ity characteristics of	software; skills in ac		
	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than G	erman)		
S (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, langua Ile for bonus)	age — if other than German	, examination offered — if r	ot every semester, information o	on whethe
	ble for i on of 					
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
 Workla	ad					
150 h						
	ng cycl	e				
		e: in the semester in whi	ch the course is offe	red		
		LPOI (examination regulation				
§ 22			0			
	e appea	ars in				
First st	ate exa	mination for the teaching abilites (2020)	g degree Sonderpäd	agogik Educational S	Science of Developmenta	al and Ir
tellectu	ual Disa	mination for the teaching abilites (Minor, 2020)				
	ate exa ities (2	mination for the teaching 020)	g degree Sonderpäd	agogik Educational S	Science of Physical and C	Complex
		mination for the teaching Ninor, 2020)	g degree Sonderpäd	agogik Educational S	Science of Physical and C	Complex
(2020)		mination for the teaching				
	ate exa , 2020)	mination for the teaching	g degree Sonderpäd	agogik Educational S	Science of Learning Disal	bilities
	oädagogik ilities (202	Educational Science of Lear-		erated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. re gik Lernbehindertenpädagog	-	age 296 / 3

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025)



Module coordinator Module offered by holder of the Chair of Education of behavioral disorder Chair of Special Education in the Context of Emotional and Behavioural Disorders ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 2 semester undergraduate Contents Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication an conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migrants and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) S (a) + S (a) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)	Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Inductor of the Chair of Education of behavioral disorder Chair of Special Education in the Context of Emotional and Behavioural Disorders ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 (inot) successfully completed - Duration Module level Other prerequisites 2 semester undergraduate - Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication and conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-in duced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and xenophobia. Intended learning outcomes The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migratism and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Courses (pup, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German. Social Education on whether module is certable for bonus Altoration of paces Intercultural fields of action. Social Education on thether manner. Social S (s) = 5 (s) Social Education of paces Social Education on whether module is certable for bonus Altoration of places Social							01	
Initial and Behavioural Disorders ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 (inot) successfully completed 5 (inot) successfully completed 2 semester undergraduate Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication aniconflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-in duced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and kenophobia. Interded learning outcomes The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independentity apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migratis and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Counterstormework conditions on migratis and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Counterstormework conditions on migration any develop of assessment (wps, scope, language – if other than Geman) S (1) + S (2) Method of assessment (wps, scope, language – if other than Geman) S (1) + S (2) Method of praces	Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
5 (not) successfully completed	holder of the Chair of Education of behavioral disorder Chair of Special Educa						xt of Emotio-	
5 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 2 semester undergraduate Contents Finciples and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication an conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-in duced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and xenophobia. Intended learning outcomes The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migranists and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Curress (open, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) S (1) + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German) S (1) + S (2) Method of assessment (upper, scope, language – if other than German) S (1) + S (2) Method faces Outrian examination of places Additional information Module appears in	ECTS							
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 2 semester undergraduate Contents Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication an conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-in duced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and xenophobia. Intended learning outcomes	5	(not)						
2 semester undergraduate Contents Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication an conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-in duced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and xenophobia. Intended learning outcomes The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migrants and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) S (1) + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) term paper (approx. 2 pages) or 1) term paper (approx. 2 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 6 on minutes) 2) c- Additional Information Workload 150 h			r · · · ·	Other prerequisites	sites			
Contents Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication an conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-in duced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and xenophobia. Intended learning outcomes The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migrants and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Courses (wpe, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (1) + S (2) Method of assessment (wpe, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 om inutes) 20 presentation (approx. 20 om inutes) creditable for bonus Allocation of places								
Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication an conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-in duced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and xenophobia. Intended learning outcomes The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migrants and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) S (1 + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German) S (1 + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German) S (1 + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German) S (2) + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) creditable for bonus Allocation of places								
The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migrants and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) S (1) + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) written examination (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) creditable for bonus Allocation of places	conflict duced	ts (in tł behavi	neory and practice), inte oural abnormalities", pr	rcultural competence	training, multifactori	al backgrounds of "I	nigration-in-	
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) S (1) + S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Teaching cycle Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major), Timinor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Poles (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Poles (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	The stu of mult change	idents icultur es and f	have basic knowledge c al work in a reflected ma framework conditions o	anner. In doing so, the n migrants and of inte	students develop av	wareness of the effe	cts of social	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) creditable for bonus Aldication of places	Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) 1) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) creditable for bonus Aldication of places	S (1) +	S (2)						
1) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) creditable for bonus Allocation of places 	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether							
Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Teaching cycle: usually every year Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 4 i) Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) ASonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear	 term paper (approx. 12 pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or written examination (approx. 60 minutes) creditable for bonus 							
Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Teaching cycle: Unumber use the set of the set	Allocat	ion of	places					
150 h Teaching cycle Teaching cycle: usually every year Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 4 i) Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 major) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009)	Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Teaching cycle Teaching cycle: usually every year Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 4 i) Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) Asonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear	Workla	ad						
Teaching cycle: usually every year Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 4 i) Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- MU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr- page 298 / 32	150 h							
Teaching cycle: usually every year Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 4 i) Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- MU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr- page 298 / 32	-	ng cvcl	e					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 4 i) Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009)								
§ 22 II Nr. 4 i) Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- MU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr- page 298 / 32			· · · · ·	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammec)			
Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear								
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Psychology (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-								
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-								
Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013)							
Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr- page 298 / 32	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008)							
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009) A Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear- JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehr- page 298 / 32	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009)							
	Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2009)							

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 300 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 301 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016)

ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 304 / 325

amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 306 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024)

ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 309 / 325

amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025)

	e title		Abbreviation				
Intercultural spheres of activities				06-lk-Hf-202-m01			
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Education of behavioral disorder				Chair of Special Education in the Context of Emotio- nal and Behavioural Disorders			
ECTS							
5	(not)	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	Jisites			
2 seme	ester	undergraduate	iduate				
Conter	nts		1				
sociali levant tural co	sed chi to peda ounsell	· · · ·	oduction of multicultu	ural fields of practice	and action, especia	lly those re-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
reactio	ons in m	are aware of potential m nigrants and are able to o they are able to apply an	critically think, reflect	and independently a			
Course	es (type,	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (1) +	S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langu ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
3) writt credita				ox. 8 pages) or			
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Additio		ormation					
		ormation					
 Worklo 150 h							
 Worklo 150 h Teachi	oad ng cycl	le					
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi	oad ng cycl ng cycl	e: usually every year	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referre	ng cycl ng cycl ng cycl ed to in	le	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 II	ng cycl ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i)	e: usually every year LPOI (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 II Modul	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appe	e: usually every year I LPO I (examination regulation ars in		ammes)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 II Modul Bache	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea	e: usually every year LPOI (examination regulation	011)	ammes)			
 Workla 150 h Teachi Teachi Referra § 22 ll Modula Bachel Bachel	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea lor's de lor's de	l e e: usually every year I LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major) Biology (2	011) (2010)	ammes)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 ll Modul Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	e: usually every year LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major) Biology (2 gree (1 major) Chemistry gree (1 major) Psycholog gree (1 major, 1 minor) P	011) ' (2010) yy (2010) edagogy (2013)				
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 ll Modulo Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	e: usually every year LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major) Biology (2 gree (1 major) Chemistry gree (1 major) Psycholog gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P	011) (2010) (2010) edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu	ıdies (2013)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 ll Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	e: usually every year LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major) Biology (2 gree (1 major) Chemistry gree (1 major) Psycholog gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) R	011) (2010) yy (2010) edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and	ıdies (2013)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 ll Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	e: usually every year LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major) Biology (2 gree (1 major) Chemistry gree (1 major) Psycholog gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) R gree (2 majors) Special I	011) (2010) y (2010) edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and Education (2009)	ıdies (2013)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referro § 22 II Modulo Bachel	ng cycl ng cycl ed to in Nr. 4 i) e appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	e: usually every year LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major) Biology (2 gree (1 major) Chemistry gree (1 major) Psycholog gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) R	011) y (2010) y (2010) edagogy (2013) olitical and Social Stu ussian Language and Education (2009) y (2013)	udies (2013) Culture (2008)			

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 313 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 314 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016)

ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 317 / 325

amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Module Catalogue for the Subject Educational Science of Learning Disabilities LA Sonderpädagogik

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (Minor, 2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 319 / 325 ning Disabilities (2020) amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (Minor, 2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024)

ning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) LA Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Lear-JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehrpage 322 / 325

amt Sonderpädagogik Lernbehindertenpädagogik (vertieft) - 2020

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2025) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (Minor, 2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025)



Thesis

(10 ECTS credits)

Preparation of a written Hausarbeit (thesis) in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) is a prerequisite for teaching degree students to be admitted to the Erste Staatsprüfung (First State Examination). In accordance with the provisions of Section 29 LPO I, students studying for a teaching degree Sonderpädagogik may write this thesis in the subject they selected as sonderpädagogische Fachrichtung (special education specialization). Pursuant to Section 29 Subsection 1 Sentence 2 LPO I, students may also choose to write an interdisciplinary thesis.

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Thesis	Thesis in learning pathology- major subject 06-L-H-202-m01					
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
	holder of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for people with learning disabilities Disabilities					
ECTS						
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1-2 sen	nester	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
	-					
Course	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
no cou	rses as	signed				
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
50 pag Langua	es) age of a			-	ng-degree programmes) (approx. on 4 LPO I (examination regulati-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Workload						
300 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
§ 29						
Module	e appea	ars in				
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)						